10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23
24
25
26
27

28

;f St ; .
Cyrus M. Sanai, SB#150387 W)/ M%
SANAIS / PRSI A&EE”‘A

433 North Camden Drive .
Sute 00 " t0 Nﬁ‘f 0CT 01 2009
Beverly Hills, California, : John A Clarke. Exeasi -
Telcph%ne; (310) 717-9840 P(bt’ ;?} o n gCiarke % womoer:g:apr;y
Counsel for Lary Keanedy q 0 o q/l{/ ;ENA —

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
: FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES 4 2 3 0 3 6
LARY KENNEDY, an individual, and GREG Case No., C :
OMOTOQY, an individual
COMPLAINT FOR:
Plaintiffs, §
: (1) FRAUD : .
(2) RELIEF UNDER THE RACKETEER-
INFLUENCED CORRUPT
ORGANIZATIONS ACT ("RICO"), 18 U.S.C.
§ 1964 et seq; - ‘
(3) RELIEF UNDER CALIFORNIA

Vs,

)
)
)
)
}
%
FULL TILT POKER, an organization, CHRIS )
FERGUSON, an individual; HOWARD )
LEDERER, an individual; RAYMOND )
BITAR, an individual; PHILLIP GORDON, an } BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS COD
individual; ANDY BLOCH, an individual; ) SECTION 17200 ET SEQ. :
PHIL IVEY, an individual;, PERRY } (4) UNJUST ENRICHMENT '
FRIEDMAN, an individual; JOHN JUANDA, ) (5) LIBEL i
an individual; ERIK LINDGREN, an ) (6) SLANDER
individual; ERIK SEIDEL, an individual; ) ' :
MICHAEL MATUSOW, an individual; )
ALLEN CUNNINGHAM, an individual; GUS )
HANSEN, an individual; PATRIK )
ANTONIUS, an individual; TILTWARE LLC, )
a California limited liablity company; and )
DOES 1 through 60, inclusive, )
)
)
)
)

Defendants.

azzas

| EEEL

Plaintiffs, Lary Kennedy and Greg Omotoy hereby allege as follows: S g ST B=

, FEIR 8 3

THE PARTIES DY d5gR

2

1. Plaintiff, LARY KENNEDY ("Kennedy"), is a professional poker plafier wheg 3 ~

i . g

resides in the County of Los Angeles, State of California. Plaintiff, GREG Ol\fIOTO';‘i’:I = 3 %
=

(“Omotoy”), resides in the County of Los Angeles, State of California.
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»  Defeodant CHRIS FERGUSON (“Fergusor”) is, and at all relevant times hereto
was, an individual residing in the County of Los Angeles, State of California.

3. HOWARD LEDERER (“Lederer”) is, and at all relevant times hereto was, an
individual residing in the County of Clark, State of Nevada. Lederer wias convicted of itlegal
bookmaking, 1.e. sporis wagering. - '

4. Defendant RAYMOND‘BITAR (“Bitar”) is, and at all relevant times hereto was,
an individnal residing in the County of Los Angeles, State of California.

5. Defendant PHILLIP GORDON (“Gordon”) is, and at al;l relevant times hereto was,
an mdmdual residing in the County of County of Clark State of Neva;da .

6. Defendant ANDY BLOCH (“Block™) is, and at all relevant times hereto was, an
individual residing in the County of Clark, State of Nevada.

7. Defendant PHIL IVEY (“Ivey™) is, and at all relevant ti;nes hereto was, an
individual residing in the County of Clark, State of Nevada. -

8. Defendant PERRY FRIEDMAN (“Friedman™) is, and at all relevant times hereto
was, an individual residing in the County of Los Angeles, State of Califorma.

. 9. Defendant JOHN JUANDA (“Juanda”) is, and at all relevant times hereto was, an
individual residing in the County of Clark, State of Nevada. _

10. ‘Defendant ERIK LINDGREN (“Lindgren”) is, and at all relevant times hereto was,
an individual residing in the County of Clark, State of Nevada.

11.  Defendant ERIK SEIDEL (“Seidel”) is, and at all relevant times hercto was, an
individual residing in the County of Clark, State of Nevada.

12. Defendant MICHAEL MATUSOW (“Matusow”) is, and at all relevant times
hereto was, an individual residing in the County of Clark, State of Nevada

13.  Defendant ALLEN CUNNINGHAM (“Cunnmgham”) js, and at all relevant times
hereto was, an individual residing in the County of Clark, State of Novada; '

14.  Defendant GUS HANSEN (“Hansen”} is, and at all r(:ﬂevant times hereto was, a

citizen of the Kingdom of Denmark.
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16. Defendaht PATRIK ANT ONTUS (“Antonius”) is, and at iall relevant times hereto

was, a citizen of the Kingdom Denmark.

17.  FULLTILT POKER (“Full Tilt") is an organization which developed software for
an on-line poker room and robots to play in such rooms and operates an-intemet—based website
called Full Tilt Poker at the URLs www.Full Tiltpoker.com and www Full Tlltpoker net. It was
founded by Ferguson, Lederer, Bitar, Gordon, Block, Ivey, and Fncdman (the “Founder
Defendants”) in 2003. Each of the Founder Defendants holds an interest in Full Tilt, Full Tilt
originally comprised two companies under the common control of the Ifounder Defendants,
Defendant TILTWARE, LLC a'Califomia limited liability company with an address at 10866
Wﬂshlre Blvd. 4™ Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90024 (“Tiltware™), and Veﬁ Enterprises, a company
pstens1bly located in St. Kitts and Nevis. In fact Vert Enterprises had no mdependcnt existence
from Tilmaré, and was opérated from Los Angeles, California for mor_e than two years. Lederer
and Bitar were ostensibly the head of Tiltware, and Ferguson, though playing no public role, was a
de facto if not de jure director and eieci;tive of Full Tilt. Of the Founder Defendants, all but
Lederer and Ivey have computer technology experience and all of theﬁl are professional or semi-
professional poker players. Of the Founder Defendants, all but Bitar éte held out to be part of
“Yeam Full Tilt” or “Full Tilt Pros” who act as spokespersons and represcntativcs of the business.

18. At some time after 2003 Defendants Lindgren, Seidel, Matusow, Cunningham,
Hansen and Antonius acquired interests in Full Tilt and began exermsmg common control of Full
Tilt with the Founder Defendants, all such Defendants being hereinafter referred to as the '
“Individual Defendants”. The Fuil Tilt organization was expanded to include corporate entities in
addition to Tiltware and Vert; however the actual organizational rlght:s and responsibilities are
unwritten and exercised in common among the Individual Def;andants;, with Lederer taking the
pre-eminent position. '

19. Plaintiffs are informed and believe and on that basis allege that all Defendants
knowingly and willfully conspired to conduct the actions alleged heréin. Each Defendant did the

acts and things herein alleged pursuant to, and in furtherance of, the ¢onspiracy, or lent aid andl

encouragement to the conspiracy.
3

COMPLAINT T =



T daeas

D
Narre “'-» T

U e

o

AT

turat Arevaee

w N

[\

o o = n

11
12
13
14
15
16
] 17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

COMMON ALLEGATIONS
20.  The Defendants operate the websites Full Tiltpoker.com and Full Tiltpoker.net.

These sites are ostensibly on-line poker rooms. An on-line poker rooméis a Internet-based version
of California cardrooms sueh as the Bicycle Casino and the Commerce Casino (both located in
Los Angeles County). At a cardroom players engage in poker and other cardgames against each
other, and the owner of the cardreom has no stake in the outcome, instead charging a fee to play
each hand. |

21.  To play at Full Tilt, a person signs up for an account with Fulil Tilt online and sends
money to a bank account, on-line payment system or credit card. The person appears to other
players asa two-dimensional “avatar” selected from a pool of stock unages and chooses a screen
name There is no ostensibly “house” to play against; instead the Full Tilt takes a small amount .
from each pot won by a player, called “rake”. On-line cardrooms are iaot illegal in California and
certain other American states, but unlicensed operation of a casirio wh%ere the owner of the poker
room makes or pays out wagers is illegal in every American state. |

22.  Though Full Tilt represents that its business is not gamblmg and is a cardroom both
statements are false. Poker is considered a form of gambling in every American state, though
some states, like California, treat it differently from other kinds of ga:zmbling. Full Tilt has never
been a cardroom because the house, that it is to say the Full Tilt business, regularly plays. The
presence of the Full Tilt “house” is manifested in at least two different ways. First, the Individual
Defendants and certain other professional poker players sponsored by Full Tilt wiil play on the

site, utilizing the funds of Full Tilt as their stakes in the game. The appearances of the Individual
Defendants and the other professionals is in some cases open to other players and in some cases
not, however the fact that they play with Full Tilt’s money is completely hidden to players.

3. A second means by which Full Tilt takes a position in the games in which it
operates are through “robots” which are computer programs that play poker by interacting with an
on—hne poker room in a manner similar to a human .being. Ferguson? and Bloch (graduates of
UCLA and MIT respectively) created poker robots to play on Full Tilt s websites. The purpose of

the robots were twofold: first, they filled out vu_t‘:lal poker tables Wthh were slow; second, the
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poker robots play a very consistent game and can beat unskilled or modiarately skilled players, ‘
increasing the site’s revenues. |

24.  On-line poker players hate robots, because they play a bmrmg, conservative and
error-free game. On-line players avoid those poker sites which allow of tolerate their customers o
play via robots, and many .consider it a form of cheating. -

95 The use of poker robots on Full Tilt created a customer relations problem, because
players would complain about other account holders they suspected where robots or whose card
play was dictated by robot programs. The Individual Defendants therefore created a “zero-
tolerance” policy toward robots and robot-assisted players that were re:ported by its customers. Of
course, most of the robots reported were Full Tilt's own, but the player accounts for Full Tiit’s
own robots could simply be shut down and a new one assigned to Full Tilt’s robots in a minute. In
addition, certain players who repeatedly lost to a skilled player would start on-line jihads against
the successful player, accusing that player of being a robot. Full Tilt {j.iscovered over time that
cancellation of real player accounts accused as being a “robot” was aﬂother profit center, as the
player account money of the wrongly-accused player was conﬁscated While a portion of that

money was handed out as bounties, Fuil Tiltkept a s1gn1ﬁcant proporpon

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
FRAUD
(By Omotoy and Kennedy As Against Full Tilt and the Individual Defendants and Does 1 through
10, inclusive) -

26.  Plaintiffs hereby incorporate, by this reference, paragraphs 1 through 25, inclusive,
as if set forth in full. ,

97, Fulltilit makes many representations about its site through various means. Full Tllt
communicates through texs on its websites, through emails to its account holders, through print
and television advertising, through use of the United States mails, thfough use of the interstate

telephone system, through statements made in public and in the press by the Individual

Defendants, and through statements made by the Indmdual Defendants on their personal websites

5-
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which are transmitted through the United States interstate telephone communication system.

These statements, made and repeated from 2004 to date, include without limitation, f:hc following:

a. Poker is 2 game of skill and is not deemed to be gambling under federal or state
law. '
b. 'Full Tilt operates a cardroom where everyone plays for their own account,

including the Individual Defendants. |
c. Full Tilt does not tolerate the operation of robots on its site.
d. The money of playg:rs deposited and won on Full Tilt is safe.
e. Full Tilt treats its customers fairly and consistenily in accordance with the highest

standards of the poker community.

28.  Kennedy is a professional poker player specializing in ‘;‘heads up” play, which is
poker played between two persons only. She was aware of the statement made in the immediately
preceding paragraph through some or all of the modes of communication specified above. She

reasonably relied on these representations and sent money t0 Full Tl].t to fund her player account
and played on that sitc for many years.

29. In November, 2007, a poker player whom Full Tilt has favored with hls own
personal virtual tables, “TheComplainer”, accused Kennedy’s avatar, “pokergirl_z”, of being 2
“robot” in various on-line poker forums and discussion groups. “TheComplainer” player regularly .
compﬂed and distributed large lists of player accounts he contended were robots.

30.  Kennedy has never used a robot or computer program. 'to assist her play. To prove
her skill, she has even used webcams to broadcast images of her playmg live online.

31.  The Individual Defendants and Full Tilt ignored this evidence and confiscated in
excess of $80,000 in the Full Tilt accounts of Kennedy and/or Omotc_)y (whose account Kennedy
utilized after Omotoy abandoned the game) on or about January of 2608 Virtually all of such
funds were the property of Kennedy. From and aftzr that time Full Tllt and the Individual

Defendants have publicly stated that Kennedy’s success a5 a player was due to her employing or

being assisted by a poker robot. y
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32.  Plaintiffs’ loss of funds was proximately caused by the fraudulent statements made
byr the Individual Defendants as spokesmen for Full Tilt and by Full Til;t’s statements made as an
entity. Plaintiffs reasonably relied on such statemnents. |

33.  The Individual Defendants and Full Tilt took the action§ and made the statements
set forth in paragraphs 27 through 32 with malice and/or willful intent to deprive players of
property rights, legal rights and money. The Individual Defendants were each aware of, or
recklessly indifferent to, the falsity of such oral statements each of them made or caused to be
made. This despicable conduct subjected Kennedy to cruel and unjost;hardship in conscious

disregard of Kennedy’s rights, 5o as to justify an award of exemplary and punitive damages.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION ¢
RELIEF UNDER THE RACKET EER-INFLUENCED CORRUPT ORGANIZATIONS
ACT ("RICO"), 18 U.S.C. § 1964 et seq;
(By Kennedy and Omotoy As Against the Individual Defendants and Does 11 through 20,
inclusive) |

34.  Plaintiffs hereby incorporates by this reference paragréphs 1 through 25, and 27
through 32, as if set forth in full.

35, The fraudulent statements described in paragraph 27 each constituted a separate
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343. In aggregate those statements have beon made and repeated by the
Individual Defendants hundreds of times. Each such statement has been made at least once
through the Individual Defendants’ use of the United States mail sysoem, and at least once through
the use of the United States interstate telephone communication systom.

36,  Each wagering transaction conducted by or against Férguson or Friedman on Full
Tilt, each wagering transaction conducted against a player in Caﬁforoia by any Individual
Defendant, each poker wager conducted by or against a Full Tilt robot, and each poker tournament
or other prize paid out of the funds of Full Tilt to a player residing i in California, constituted a

violation of California Penal Code § 330. There have been many thousands of such violations by

Full Tilt every year from 2004 onward. ;
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37.  Full Tilt has conducted at least one Internet gambling transactxon in violation of the
iaw of Illinois, Indiana, Louisiana, Massachusetts, Nevada, Oregon, South Dakota, New Jersey,
Nevada, Washington State, Miséouri, Kentucky and Utah each year since 2004. As of the date of
this Complaint the state of Kentucky seeks to obtain control over Full Tilt’s domain names for
violation of Kentucky antl-gamblmg Jaw, accusations that Full Tilt has dcclmed to contest in the
Kentucky state courts. In addition the United States has confiscated mllhons of dollars of funds
-dispatched by Full Tilt to its customers in the United States. '

38.  Each of the actions \dentified in paragraphs 33 through 35 constitutes a
“racketeering activity” under 18 U.S.C. § 1961(1), and in aggregate th?ey constitute a “pattern of
racketeering activity” under 18 US.C. § 1961(5). Full Tiltis an “entei‘prise” under 18 U.S.C. §
1961(4). Each of the Individual Defendants maintains an interest in and controls Full Tilt through
which they engage in the above referenced pattern of racketeering activity. Each of the Individual

Defendants participates in the conduct of Full Tilt’s affairs through a ioattern of racketeering

activities.
39.  Plaintiffs have been injured by the pattern of racketeering activities conducted by
the Individual Defendants, who are jointly and severally liable to Plaintiffs for three times the

amount of economic losses arising from the pattern of racketeering activities plus attorney’s fees.
These include not only out of pocket losses but also the income Kenﬁedy would otherwise have
made playing in lawful poker venues. '

40.  The Individual Defendants conducted the pattern of récketeering activity alleged
above with malice and/or willul intent to deprive players, mcludmg Plaintiffs, of property righis,
legal rights and money. This despicable conduct subjected Plaintiffs to crucl and unjust hardship
in conscious disregard of Plaintiffs’ rights, so as to justify an award bf exemplary and pumtwe

damages.

8-
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THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
VIOLATION OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSION CODE SEQTION 17200, et seq.

(B).f.Kennedy As Agﬁinst the Individual Defendant, Full Tilt and Does 31-40)

41.  Plaintiff Kennedy hereby incorporate by this reference ﬁaragraphs 1 through 25, 27
through 32, and 35 through 39 inclusive, as if set forth in full.

42, The conduct the Individual Defendants and Full Tilkt was and will be unlawful
business acts or practices because they repeunvely violated, inter alza, Penal Code §330, 18
U.S.C. § 1323, and 18 U.S.C. § 1962.

43.  The conduct of the Individual Defcndants and Full T11t set forth above was and will
be a fraudulent business act or practice and deceptlve or misleading adveruscment because it was
likely to deceive members of the general public to induce them to play on Full Tilt’s website and
send Full Tilt money.

44.  In engaging in conduct that constitutes unfair competition and false advertising, the
Individual Defendants and Full Tilt have acquired money or property from members of the general
public who reside in California, including Kennedy.

45. It is impossible for Plaintiff Kennedy to determine the exact amount of money due
to the general public withouta detailed review of the financial books and records of the Individual
Defendants and Full Tilt, Accordingty, Plaintiff Kennedy seeks, among other things, an
accounting of the Individual Defendants and Full Tilt and/or the appmmment of a receiver over
Full Tilt. |

46.  The aforementioned business practices of the Individual Defendants and Full Tilt
are likely to continue and therefore wili continue to violate the law aﬁd deceive the public.

47.  The Individual Defendants and Full Tilt should be enjpined from conducting illegal
gambling enterprises in California and to California residents and should be required to restore all

money taken from players in California, including Plaintiff Kennedy.

9-
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48.  The number of persons injured by the iliegal conduct of the Individual Defendanis
s too numerous to effectively litigate on a case by case basis. All of theip'ersons injured by the
violation of California law have sufficiently similar actions in fact and law as to merit a class
action. Kennedy is an apprdpﬁate representative 2 class comprising all citizens of California who

have lost money playing on Full Tilt's website.
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FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
UNJUST ENRICHMENT

(By Kennedy and Omotoy As Against Full Tilt and Does 31-40)
49 Plaintiffs hereby incorporate by this reference paragraphs 1 through 25, and 27

through 33, inclusive, as if set forth in full.

50, - As an alternative to an award of damages, Plaintiffs are entitled to restitution of the

amounts confiscated by Full Tilt plus prejudgment interest.

FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION

LIBEL

(By Kennedy As Against Full Tilt and Does 41-50)
51.  Kennedy hereby incorporates by this reference paragraphs 1 through 25, and 27

through 33, inclusive, as if set forth in full.

52.  Executives, employees, and representatives of Full Tilt stated in writing to players

and the general public in numerous circumstanceé that Kennedy’s account had been terminated
due to her playing with or through a robot or other dishonest means. ;This was a false statement
made with knowledge of, or reckless disregard of, its truth or falsity and that a reasonable person
would believe implied that Kennedy was dishonest and incapable of playing as well as she did.
Because Kennedy is 2 professional poker player, this statement is of Ethe kind that was inherently

injurious to her, allowing recovery of general damages.

-10-
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SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION
SLANDER
(By Kennedy As Against Full Tilt and Does 51-60}

53.  Kennedy hereby incorporates by this reference paragraphs 1 through 23, and 27
through 33, inclusive, as if set forthin full. :

54,  Executives, employees, and representatives of Full Tilt stated orally, and by
mechanical or electronic means, to players and directly or indirectly to the general public n
numerous circumstances that Kennedy’s account had been terminated due to her playing with or
through a robot. This was a falsc statement made with knowledge of, 6r reckless disregard of, its
truth or falsity Because Kennedy is a professional poker player, this gtatement tended to directly |
injure Kennedy in her profession by imputing to her general disqualiﬁcation in those respects
which her occupation peculiarly requires, and imputed that Kennedy \;iaS dishonest and incapable

of playing as well as she did, which imputation has a natural tendency to lessen the profits of her

profession.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs Lary Kennedy and Greg Omoty respectfully demands the

follbwing relief:
On the First Cause of Action
1. Compensatory damages according to proof at trial;
2. An award of punitive or exemplary damages;
3. Reasonable costs incurred in this action;
On the Second Cause of Action

1. Compensatory damages according to proof at trial, triipled in accordance with 18

US.C. § 1964(c); |
2. An award of punitive or exemplary damages;

-A1-
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Reasonable costs incurred in this action, including reasonable attorney fees

pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1964(c);

On the Third Cause of Action

For preliminary and permanent injunc ctive relief pursuant to Business & Professions
Code Section 17203 and restraining and enjoiming the Individual Defendants and
Full Tilt from continuing the violations acts of illegal, unfair, or fraudulent '
competition or advertising set forth above and requiring the Individual Defendants

and Full Tilt to take any acts needed to prevent further violations;

. For an order requiring the Ind1v1dual Defendants and Full Tilt to provide an

accounting of all moneys which they may have recewed from identifiable victims
in California as a result of the acts and practices found to constitute unfa:ir

competition ander Business and Professions Code Section 17200 ef seq.;

" For an order that Full Tilt and the Individual Defendanté make restitution by

restoring to identifiable victims all funds acquired by the acts of unfair compétition
set forth above, including payments acquimd by defendants from players on Full
Tilt'’s website, and all additional orders necessary to accomplish this purpose,
pursuant to Business and Professions Code Section 17203;
Reasonable costs incurred in this action, including reasonable attorney fees
pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 1021.3 an;d/or as an equitable private
attorney general and prejudgment interest; . -

On the Fourth Cause of Action
Restitution of all amounts confiscated by Full Tilt, in an amount according to proof.
Reasonable costs incurred in this action; |

On the Fifth Cause of Action

Asto Kennedy only, General Damages in an amount fo be determined at trial

As to Kennedy only, an award of punitive or exemplary damages;

-12-
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3. Reasonable costs incurred in this action, including reasonable attorney fees under

the law; |

On the Sixth Cause of Actibn

1. As to Kennedy only, General Damages in an amount to Be determined at trial
2. As to Kennedy only, an award of punitive of exemplary ﬂamages;
3. Reasonable costs incurred in this action, including rcasognable attorney fees under

the law; | |

As to_All Causes of Action
1. For costs of suit incurred hercin; .
2. For such other and further relief as the Court deems just and proper.
Dated: Q¢ ' , 2009
Y
Attorney for Plaintiffs
13-
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[Z] Uniimited [ Limited O coumer [ Jomder B t 428
(Amount {Amount JUDGE:
demanded demanded is Filed with first appearance by defendant
oxcaeds $25,000)  $25,000 or less) (Cal. Rules of Court, rule 3.402) oEPT:
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Other non-PYRDIWD tort (35) 1 Petition re: arpitration award (11) = Partnership mdmw’mw)
Employment [:_] Writ of mandate (02) Other petition {not spacified above) (43)
Wrongful temination (3¢) [ Other judicial review (39)

[T other employment (15) _
2 Thiscsse DA i 12 lnot _complex under e 3.400 of the Calffornia Rules of Court. I the oase is complex, mark the
factors requiring exceptional judicial management: :

al_] Large number of separately represented parties d. Large number of withesses

b. [7] Extensive motion pracics raising difficult or novel &, [__J Coordination with related actidns pending in ohe or more courts

issues that will be lime-consuming to resolve in other counties, states, or countries, or in a fedaral court

c. [ /] Substantial amount of documentary evidence 1. [} Substantial postjudgment judicial supervision
3. Type of remadies sought (check all that apply): ;

a. [Y] monetary b, nonmonstary; declaratory or injunctive refief . /] punitive
4, Number of causes of action (specify): 6
5. This case [/] lsnot @ dlass action suit '
€. ¥ there aro any known related cases, file and serve a notice of related case. (You may use form CM-015,
Date: October 1, 2009
Cyrus Sanai

(TYPE OR FRINT NANE)

NOTICE .
« Plaintiff must file this cover sheet with the first paper filed in the aclion or procesding (except small ¢laims cases or cases filad

under the Probate Code, Family Gode, or Wetfare and Insfitutions Code). (Cal. Rules of Court, rue 3.220.) Failure to file may result
71 in sanctions. i
@ Fite this cover sheet in addition to any Gover sheal required by local court vule. :
# If this case is complex under rule 3.400 et seq. of the California Rules of Court, you must serve a copy of this cover sheet on all
£;j other parties to the action or proceeding.
¥ Unless this is a complex case, this cover sheet will be used for stalistical purposes only.
G2l Rybes of Court, fules 3.220, 3.400-2.403;

o o CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET . ..;] Ftea of Gt )
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INSTRUCTIONS ON HOW TO COMPLETE THE COVER SjHEET

To Plaintiffs and Others Filing First Papers :
if you ane filing a first paper {for example, a complaint) in a civil case, you must complete and file, along with your first paper, the Civil
CaseOowrShsatmntaimdonpage1.Thisinfomaﬁcnwinbeusedtouompiesmtisﬂwaboutﬂaetypoiwndmmbemofeesssﬁled.
Yournustcompleteitsmﬂu\mughSOnthasheetiniun1.youmus!chaokoneboxformocaselypetmtbestdeeerbestheme.
Ifttmcasoﬂisbomagenera!andamorespadﬁctwedaasslistadinitem1.d1wk§19morespaciﬁcone.Ifmacasehasmultiple
causes of action, check the box that best indicates the primary cause of action. To assist you in completing the sheet, examples of
ﬂmcasesﬂﬁtbebngmdareaohcasetypehm1mprovidadbalcm.vaersheatmustboﬁhd y with your initial paper. You
donolneedbsubmitaoovershoetvdthamendedpaper&Failuretoﬁ!eaowershoa!wiﬂ-nmﬁirstpap filed in a civil case may
subject a party, its counsel, ot both to santtions under niles 230 and 3220 of the Galifornia Rules of Gourt.

To Parties in Complex Cases
in complex cases only, parties must aiso use the Civil Case Cover Sheet to designate whether the case is complex. Ifa plaintift
believes the case is complex under ruie 3,400 of the California Rules of Court, this rmust be indicated by complsting the appropriate
boxes in items 1 and 2. Ifaplainﬁffdedgnatesacaseasmplex.themarsheetmustbosawedwiththe complaint on all parties 1o
the action. A defendant may file and serve no later than the iime of its first appearance a joinder in the plaintiff's designation, &

counter-designation that the case is not complex, or, if the plaintiff has made no designation, a designation that the case is complex.

CASE TYPES AND EXAMPLES :
Auto Tort . Provisionally Complex Civil Litigation
Auto (22)-Fersonal tnjury/Property Bmerg:;hcggg mdmnaz:gy (08) {Cal. Rules of Court Rules 3.400-3.403)
Uninsured Voot (4@';#::;9 Contrast (not uniaful dofeiner Sonvaion Gotod (1 -
octorst clain subject 1o Contracitfarrnty Brsach Selr e ion G8)
ke bl inti fraud or negligence) 3 ;
arbitration, check this tom Negiigent Breach of Contract E,';‘:}“mc". e Coverage E?:;%o)
: Other Breach of ContractWarranty arising from provisonaly
Other PUPD/WD (Personal ln!uryi Collections {e.g., money owed, open (°4°1")'p’ ox case type ﬁsmya )
Property Damage/Wrongful ) book accounts) (09 b
Collection Case-Selier Plaintiff 5
Asbestos g:)P D Other Promissory Nota/Collections Enfgnrefgment u{ Jﬁgd?netm 20)
Asbestos Property Case rcement of Judgm
Asbo‘;tos Pellsonal Inju insurance COV‘Ieénga (not provisionally %ﬁ "(:; )Judgment (Out of
TOr l9|U Death OOl’npfOX : u
Product Lisbility (not asbesios or Auto Sué((oga)tpn iConfession of Judgment (hon-
Medical Mal e @9 Other Coverage g 30 astic reletions)
it vt Wl Other Contract (37) Sister St e Award
Physicians & Surgeons Contractual Fraud Tnlglt mpa:dﬁg?sgy v
Other Profossional Health Care RealP O“W':yc“‘m Dispute i atjnu%r.gcmﬁnon of Entry of
al co rope : ment on Unpaid Taxes
Other PVPD/WD {23) Eminent Domain/invarse .Other Enforcement of Judgment
Premises Liabitity {e.g., stip Corclemnation {14) . Case
| Wrongfud Eviction (33)

andfalg
Intentional Bodily Injury/PD/WD
{e.g., assault, vandalism)

Other Reat Property {e.g., quiet tile) (26)
perty

Writ of Possession of Real Pro

E{ancous Civil Complaint
RICO (27)

Intentional Infliction of & Foreclosure Other Complaint {not specified
Emotional Distress Quiet Titlo | abova)?iz) ¢
Negligent Infliction of Other Real Propesty (not eminent D?O*af?w&g?“ef On|
Emotional Distress domain, lan or i Injunctive Relief Only (non-
Other PIfPDWD foreciosure) . harassment)
. Mechanics Lien
Non-PVPDAWD (Other) Tort Uniawful Detainer : Other Commercial Complaint
Business TortiUnfair Business Commercial (31) i Case {non-!mt/non—camplsx}
ci ‘.’;MW 07) J—— Residential (32) | Other Civil Complaint
ivil Rights e.?., iscrimination, Drugs {38) (if the case involves illegal . {non-iortinon-complex)
f;le;amjm(‘noog}awf drugs, check this item; otherwise, !
S ] report 8s Commaercial of ’ Miscellaneous Civil Petition
Defamation (2.9., slander, libef) Residential) Partnership and Corporate
Fraug? 6) Judiicial Review Gagmng geciﬁedabo
Intellectual Property (19) Asset Fotfeiture (05) | (43) ve)
Professional Negligence (25) Petition Re: Arbitration Award (11) ; s:iwl Harassmert
Legal Malpractice . Wit of Mandate (02) . Workplace Viclence
Other Professional Malpractice Writ-Admi Mandamus Bl pendant Adult
l&notmdwa! orlegd‘) Writ-Mandamus an Limited Court P Abuse
Other Non-PIPDIWD Tort (35) Case Matter | Election Contest
% Writ-Other Limited Court Case i Petition for Name Change
_5mploymem o Review | Peatition for Relief from Late
i W | Termination {36} Cther Judicial Review (39) : Claim
K Other Employment (15) Review of Health Gfficer Order i Other Civil Pefition
gk Notice of Appeal-Labor
6 Commissicner Appeals
4
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SHORT TITLE:

Rennedy v. Full Tilt Poker

CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM AND STATEMENT OF LOCATION
(CERTIFICATE OF GROUNDS FOR ASSIGNMENT TO COURTHOUSE LOCATION)

This form is required pursuant to LASC Local Rule 2.0 in ali new civil case filings in the Los Angeles Superior Couﬂ
fiem 1. Check the types of hearing and &)l In the estimated length of hearing expected for this case:

JURYTRIAL? (Y] YES CLASS ACTION? [Clves umIED CASE? [Jves TIME ESTIMATED FOR TRIAL S (1 HOURS/ & DAYS
item I1. Setect the correct district and courihouse location {4 steps — If you checked “Limited Case”, skip to ltem Ill, Pg. 4):
Step 1: After first completing the Civil Case Cover Shest Form, find the main civil case cover sheet heading for your case in
the left margin below, and, to the right in Coiumn A, the Civil Case Cover Sheat case type you selected.
Step 2: Check gne Superior Court type of action in Column B below which best describes the nature of this case.

Step 3: in Column C, circle the reason for the court lacation choice that applies to the type of action you have checked.
For any exception to the court jocation, see Los Angeles Superior Gourt Local Rule 2.0, :

Applicable Reasons for Choosing Courthouse Location {see Column C below)

4. Class Actions Tust be Hied m the County Courthouse, Centra! District. 6. Location of properiy or permanently garaged vehicle.
2. May be filed in Central (Other county, or no Bodily lajury/Property Damage). 7. Location whers petiiones resides.
3. Location where cause of action arose. 8. Locatlon wherein defendarﬂresggnden,t funclions wholly.
4 Location where bodily injury, death or dama occurred. 9. Lpcation where one or more of reside.
5. Location where performence required or de! resides., 10. Lacation of Labor qunﬂssioner ce.
Step 4: Fill in the information requested on page 4 in item 11l; complete Item V. Sign the dediaration.
A B C
Civil Case Cover Sheat | Typs of Action Applicable Reasons -
. Categosy No. (Check only one) ' Sow Step 3 Ahowe
[+
"é Auto (22) [ A7100 Molor Vehicle - Persons njury/Property Damage/Wronghu Death 1,24
=
< Uninsured Motorist {46) [0 A7110 Personal injury/Property Damage/Wrongful Death - Uninsured Motorist | 1., 2., 4.
[ AS070 Asbestos Property Damage 2.
rg Asbestos (04) [1 A7221 Asbestos - Personal injuryMirongful Desth 2
2r " :
é 'g Product Liability (24) [ A7260 Product Liability (not asbestos or toxicienvironmental) f 1,2,3.,4.,8
]
% B | Medicas Malpractce 45) T A7210 Mexdical Malpractice - Physicians & Surgeons : 1,2.4
3 g [} A7240 Other Professional Health Care Malpractice ? 1.2.4
§ § [ A7260 Prenuses Liabifity (e.g., slip and fall)
5% Other - ) : 1.2, 4.
ol Personal Injury A7230 Intontional BodHy injury/Property Damage/Wrongful Death (e.g...
‘g E Property Damage assault, vandalism, otc.) : 1.2.4
g 3 Wmng(ﬁzg)oeaﬂl [0 A7270 ntentional Inficion of Emotional Distress : 1.2.3
[J A7220 Other Personal Injury/Praperty DamageMWiranghul Death -
z5 Business Tort (07
E = ness Tort {07) ] AB029 Other CommersialiBusiness Tort (not fraud/breach of contracty
© g 1R
% g Civil Rights {08) O A8005 Civil Rights/Discrimination 1.2.3.
35 . .
5 Defarmation {13) ] ABO10 Defamation (slanderfibel) : 1.2.3.
% g Fraud {16) O AS013 Fraud {no contract) 2.8
g8
L
¢
, LACW 109 (Rev. 01/07) CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM LASC, rule 2.0
fi  LASC Approved 03-04 AND STATEMENT OF LOCATION Page 10f4
H



Non-Personal Injury/Property Damage/

Wrongful Death Tart {Cont'd.}

Employment

Contract

Judicial Ruyiew Unlawful Detainer

P 3 gt N

eniter A

SHORT TITLE: CASE NUMBER
Rennedy v. Full Tilt Poker |
A B c
Civi Case Gover of ; Avpl Reasons
Shaot Catogory No. {Check only one) i -Seo Step 3 Ahove
"N""W“g;m‘a' [ AB017 Legal Malpractics : 1.2.9.
% » 0
25 [ AGOS0 Other Professional Malpractics (not medical o legal) ; 1.2,3

Other {35) [ AB025 Other Non-Personal InjurylProperty Damage tort 2.3.

Real Property

Wm‘“‘&};"‘m"" [ ABI37 Wrongful Termination 1.2.3.
Other Eﬂ'“gl)"“"“ [ AG02¢ Otner Employment Complaint Case : 1.2.3.
[J AB108 Labor Commissionar Appeals . 10.
Breach of Contract ] AB004 Bresch of RentalLease Contract (not Uniawlul Detainer of wrongful bvicton) | 2.,5.
Wﬁw [0 A6008 ContractWasanty Breach -Sefler Plaintiff (no fraudinegligence) ' 2.5
{not insurance) (1 AG019 Negligent Breach of Contract/Waranty (no frand) 1.2,85.
[] A6028 Other Breach of Contract/Warranty (not fraud or negligence) 1.2.5.
; intiff ' 2,5.6
Colleck [0 As002 Colections Case-Seller Plal _
(09) [0 Ag012 Other Promissory NoteiCollections Case : 2.5.
'"s"’a"‘g g"’m {1 AB01S Insurance Coverage (not complex) ’ 1.,2,5.8
Other Contract ] Asc09 Contractusd Fraud : 1.,2.3.5.
(37) [ A8031 Torlious terference 1.2.3.5.
[0 As027 Other Contract Dispute{not breachfinsuranceffraudinegligence) 4.,2.,8,8.
Eminent A . !
Domairinverse [0 A7300 Eminent Domain/Condemnation Number of parcels 2.
Condemnation (14)
Wm"gf(ua‘s‘;:"‘“‘“’ [1 A8023 Wrongfui Eviction Case ! 2.8
Other Real Property ] AB018 Mortgage Foredosure . 2., 6.
{26) [ Ag032 Quiet Tite : 2.6,

[ AB060 Othor Real Property {nol eminent domaln, landlordftenant, foreclosure

Uniawful Detainer- [ AG021 Unlawiul Detainer-Commercial (not drugs of wrongful eviction)

GCommerdal {31)
”mn?;ﬁg‘g‘ [ AS020 Uniawlul Detalner-Residential (not drugs of wrengful eviction) 2.6.
Unlaful Dgg;“”’“ D] AS022 Uniawfis Detsiner-Drugs Q 2.6.
Asset Forfeiture (05) [0 AG108 Asset Forfeiture Case : 2,6
Petition 'g#"""‘m [1 A6115 Petition to Compe¥Confirm/Vacate Arbitration 2.5
LACIV 109 (Rev. 61/07) CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM LASC, rule 2.0
LASC Approved 03-04 AND STATEMENT OF LOCATION Page 2 of 4



Judicial Review {Cont’d.)

Provisionally Complex
Litigation

Enforcoment
of Judgment

Miscellaneous Civll
Complaints

PR AL

O e T

Miscellansous Civil Petitions

mdr TR

.J:-‘Ir':?"l e,
R

SHORT TTLE:

Kemnedy v. Full Tilt Poker

CASE NUMBER

02)

[0 As153 Wit - Other Uimited Court Case Review

A B C
Civil Case Cover Sheet Type of Action Applicable Reasons -
Category No. {Check only one) ; Sop Step 3 Above
[} AB151 Writ- Administrative Mandamus .8,
Wikt of Mandate [] As¥52 Wit~ Mandamus on Limited Court Case Matter

Other Judicial Review
{39)

Other Wit Judicial Review

Enforcement
of Judgment

(20)

Sister State Judgment
(3 AB160. Abstract of Judgment
[l AB107 Confession of Judgment {noti-domastic refations)

[ AB140 Administrative Agency Award {nol unpald taxes)

1 As114 Petition/Certificate for Entry of Judgment on Unpaid Tax
Other Enforpement of Judgment Case

Antirus/Trade : 1.2,8.
Lation (03) [ ABOO3  AntitustTrade Regutation .
Construction Defect (10) [ ABOO7 Construction defect 1.2,3.
-—
Claims Involving Mass i : 1.2.8
Tort (40) (] AB006 Claims Involving Mass Tort
Securities Litigation (28} 1 AB035 Securiies Litigation Case 1.2.8.
Toxic Tort ; 1 1.2.3.8.
Emironmental (30) [ ABO36 Touxic Tor/Environmental
Insurance Coverage Coverage/Subrog 22.5.8
o trorm Complex ] AGD14 Wsurance ation (complex case only) 1,2.5.8
Case (41)

2.,6.

RICO (27) Racketaering (RICO) Case
] AB030 Declaratory Retief Only 1,2,8
Other Complaints [ A6040 Snjunctive Refief Only (not domesticharassment) 2.8
{(Not Specified Above) [ ABG1+ Other Commercial Gomplaint Case {nor-{ortinon-complex) 1.2.8.
42} Other Civil Complaint {non-tortinon-compiex) 1, 2.8
—_————
ership on [ A8113 Partnership and Corporats Governance Case
Govemance(21)
[0 A8121 Clvil Harassment 2.3.,9,
[ A8123 Workplace Harassment 2.3,9.
B 1 AB124 ElderDependent Adult Abuse Case 2.3.9.
(ot Spaciiod Above) (1 AS180 Etocsion Contest N
s . [] AB%10 Petition for Change of Name 9 7
) [ ABI70 Petition for Relief from Late Claim Law 2"3' s
"] A8100 Other Civil Petition 2" 9" o
LACIV 109 {Rev. 01/07) CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM LASC, le 2.0
LASC Approved 03-04 AND STATEMENT OF LOCATION Page 3 of 4
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SHORT TITLE: CASE NUMBER

Kennedy v. Full Tilt Poker

ltern 1il. Statement of Location: Enter the address of the accident, party’s residence or place of business, performance, of
other circumstance indicated In item Il., Step 3 on Page 1, as the proper reason for filing in the court location you selected.

REASON: CHECK THE NUMBER UNDER COLUMN C ADDRESS: . %
WHICH APPLIES IN THIS CASE W f ‘ g h e M’é’/ /'W ez
Ci4. @2, 03. 04. 05. 06, 07. (8. 09. 010. 5 (Lof J-
crry: STATE: ZIP CODE: '
Los Angeles CA 90024

ttem IV. Declaration of Assignment: | declare under penalty of parjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is
true and correct and that the above-entitied maties Is property filad for assignment to the Stanley Mosk courthouse in the
Central District of the Los Angeles Supetior Court (Code Civ. Proc., § 392 st seq., and LASC Local Rule 2.0,

subds. (b}, (c) and (d))-

Dated: October 1, 2008

—

PLEASE HAVE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS COMPLETED AND READY TO BE FILED IN ORDER TO
PROPERLY COMMENCE YOUR NEW COURT CASE: |

Qriginal Comptlaint or Petition.
if filing a Complaint, a completed Summeons form for issuance by the Clerk.

Civil Case Cover Sheet form CM-010. :
Complete Addendum to Clvil Case Cover Sheet form LACIV 109 (Rev. 01/07), LASG Approved 03-04.

Payment in full of the filing fee, unless fees have been waived.

Signed order appointing the Guardian ad Litem, JC form FL-935, if the plaintiff of petitioner is a minor
under 18 years of age, or if required by Court. :

7. Additional copies of documents to be conformed by the Clerk. Copies of the cover sheet and this addendum
must be sefved along with the summens and complaint, or ofher Initiating pleading in the cass.

SRR

LACIV 108 (Rev. 0107) CIViL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM LASC, rule 2.0
LASC Approved 03-04 AND STATEMENT OF LOCATION Page 4 of 4



